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Lee, Chris

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 8:05 PM
To: Williams, Terri; Brostoff, Jonathan; Lee, Chris; Remington, Alyssa; Lutzka, Lori
Subject: Re: Items 4 and 11 ZND

Please add/read into file.  
 
 

 

Marina D
Alderwom
District 
She/Her/H
p: (414) 28
e: Marina@
200 E Wel
205 

 

 
 

From: Williams, Terri <Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:22:17 PM 
To: Brostoff, Jonathan <Jonathan.Brostoff@milwaukee.gov>; Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>; Lee, Chris 
<clee@milwaukee.gov>; Remington, Alyssa <Alyssa.Remington@milwaukee.gov>; Lutzka, Lori 
<Lori.Lutzka@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Items 4 and 11 ZND  
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Good afternoon,  
 
Alderwoman Dimitrijevic is unable to be present for ZND tomorrow however she wanted to convey her support for item 
4 regarding housing for the ECE workforce.  
 
She is also enthusiastically in support of the TID 100 amendment in item 11. This amendment will allow us to have 
improved connections between Bay View and Downtown by linking the KK River Trail and the Oak Leaf Trail via a 
protected bike lane.  
 
Best, 
 
 

 

  
Terri Williams 
Legislative Aide | 14th District 
She/Her/Hers/Ella 
p: (414) 286-3769 
e: terri.williams@milwaukee.gov 
200 E Wells Street, Room 205

 
Use our Click for Action online system to report city service requests here. 
Sign up for the Aldermanic District 14 monthly e-newsletter and other updates here.  


